Amy Bray

From: Development Control (DMW)
Subject: FW: Planning application comments

From: Web Staff

Sent: 11 December 2017 12:21 PM

To: Development Control (DMW)

Cc:

Subject: Planning application comments

Contact

Title: Mrs

Name: Rachel Searle
Addressl: 21 Steyne Road
Address2:

Address3:

Address4:

Town: Seaford

County: East Sussex
Postcode: BN25 1HA

Comments

Reference: LW/799/CM(EIA)

Description: The construction and use of plant, namely aggregateessing plant, aggregate bagging plant,
concrete batching plant, concrete block-making tpdaual buildings, ancillary offices and stores forgessing
and utilising aggregates landed at Newhaven Pardgtribution of the products by road and raildtiger witt
access to the public highway and the extensiom @xasting rail siding.

Comments: Dear ESCC As a loyal resident of Seaford, pleaseider this as my objection to the Brett
Aggregates application for a permit to build andorhse a cement works at the natural beauty spot of
Tidemills. My objections are three-fold: 1 — the pollution is likely to spread across Newhaven ard
Seaford causing many health issues 2 — the nolkdipo from the plant running 24 hours a day e traffic
pollution, damage to the roads from the lorries emistant opening of Newhaven bridge 4 - the inapa
damage it will cause to the natural beauty spdiage Mills 5 - the eyesore it will create at the shoreline giv
a smoggy sunset view Would it not be better todehide Mills as a beautiful place for families, kets and
dog walkers and perhaps regenerate it thoughtfyllgffering cafes/ restaurants/ in-keeping resiidént
properties?

Comment date: 11/12/2017
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